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EF2-70232

Mr., James G. Keppler

Regional Administrator

Region III

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Dear Mr. Keppler:

Reference: (1) Fermi 2
NRC Docket No. 50-341

(2) Letter, D. A. Wells to J. G. Keppler
February 6, 1984, QA-84-0079

(3) Letter, W. H. Jens to J. G. Keppler
July 5, 1984, EF2-69272

(4) Letter, W. H. Jens to J. G. Keppler
November 30, 1984, EF2-70219

Subject: Amended Report of 10CFR50.55(e)
Item 111, "Design Deficiency on
the RHR Reservoir Freeze Over"

Detroit Edison will use a temporary auxiliary boiler to add
any heat necessary to prevent freezing of the Residual Heat
Removal Service Water (RHRSW) reservoirs “ais winter.
Therefore, Detroit Edison will not operate the Emergency
Diesel Generators to supply heat to the RHRSW reservoirs as
had been indicated in References (3) and (4).

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact Mr. Lewis Bregni, (313) 586-5083.

Sincerely,

ces . M. Byron

. C. DeYoung

. C. Knop

. D. Lynch

USNRC, Document Control Desk

Washington, D.C. 20555
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